Y BRD1) [ As (;.f)

3

d

Vo

-f-/r’?({ )7

hd

o

Actrlregn (e
%

4

SARNUEL QLAPIRNEJ] DASQFUNJD
TEALUTIT Po Box 1lu85

IgaeulIT- MU XOA LKHOD

Mobile Number 778-957-6041
Account Number 540896669
Client ID Number S40RGSRRLICCOR]
{14 Digit Number for onlineftelebanking)

ACCOUNT SUMMARY for SAMUEL OLADIMEJ! DASOFUNJO

P emounl d S84 50

uﬂ_ﬁ — ﬂa; e sqy |DISCOUNTS THIS MONTH..

Maobile discounts $5.00

Balance 50.00 {see fokowing pages for dat ads)

Current charges summary

Monthly charges 7500

Usage ard long distance 060

Total laxes on current charges a0

Total current charges o v Fares $84.90

Total amount due Please pay by® Ang IT, 01 $84.90

Total GST inciuded ar s bil 27

Total BC PST mcluded m s bl 80

Thank you for choosing Bell Mobility

Manage your accounl at bell.calmybell or dial *611 free from your mobile phone.

For more self serve options refer to the back of your inveice.

Peaea cetach iive porton ane nLm with youl paymerd Chert 1T Husmber P e Tr]
Aczourt Number Please Fay By" Totad Amowt Due Aumount Paid
S04 6067 August 1T, 2021 f84 8
Mobility
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Parkside Villaae Sales

From: Richmond Wilburm <richmondwilburn@@gmail comz

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 5:04 PM

To: Parkside Village Sales

Subject: Voya 2811

Attachmants: Scanned file from the City of lgaluit.pdf;, 90853AA7-AED1-4A16-BE33-B193591C7117 ong: BA4BAC

L4ABSED1F2841 jpeg

OladimejitimilevinQO@pmail.com
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City of Igaluit
P.O. Box 460
Iqaluit Nunavut XOA OHO
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2021-07-23

Fa Data
KboAc | PRIVt A CabERTRBS B3,
OLADDY 2021-07-30
) Gross Pa Het Pa

Ofadimeji. Samuel PAAPPTE e GabC | baNDCDAT A Eapreic

P.O. Box 11455 i |

Igakit NU  X0A 10 £3675m3 5241561

| Description == Units Rate Current Dollars YTD Dolizre

f‘n.?_r"'l. AR'GAE ot o oAt abl SO0 BENT (Jab
Regular Hours - TOhrs TO.OO a0z S28T1.70 51727528
Coretd Seif Isoiation 5000 5225232
Medical Sick Rt 5000 51.128.16
Stat Haliday 5000 557434
Borus Payment $ 200000 5000 5606 63
Total Incoma: T0.00 £2,87T1.70 § 2185478
Selllement Allowance-Full Time £ A04.13 56,030 53
HASP - Employer §220.T4 $ 1698 25
Total Employer Banefits: §1,03387 ST
CPP $ 205,52 5154847
Employment knsurance S61.T S 46807
Foaderal Income Tax £h34.15 F4554 80
Hunavut Payrall Tax 2% 571 359250
RRASP Emplapee 52974 51608 25
Sirike Fung Dues 000 $300
Unilon Dues 55088 537603
Tatal Employes Deductions §1.260.22 58,242
Description Hours Earned Hours Taken s
Aabe. ARRAT Ao ARMLT | ABMAS @JMTES | ABWMAT 4qrada”
acation oo | oon ooo
Overtime oon LoD 21.50
Sick 000 000 175
Special 000 .00 10.50
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